STATE OF CALIFORNIA GRAY DAVIS, GOVERNOR
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San Francisco, CA 94102
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June 24, 2003
VIA FACSIMILE & E-MAIL

The Honorable John M. Vittone
Chief Administrative Law Judge
U.S. Department of Labor

800 K Street, N.W., Ste. 400
Washington, D.C. 2001-8002
FAX: (202) 693-7365

RE: U.S. Department of Labor, Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer and
Labor Services v. California Department of Industrial Relations

DOCKET #20002 CCP #1

Dear Judge Vittone,

We were served with a Motion to Compel with respect to OATELS' discovery requests. We
have spoken with counsel Stephen Jones from OATELS about this dispute and Mr. Jones has
agreed to extend CDIR’s time to resolve the matter or respond to July 7, 2003. Based on this
agreement by the parties we would request that you allow CDIR until July 7, 2003 to respond to
OATELS' motion.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours truly,

Fred D. Lonsdale
Counsel

cc: Julian Standen, Deputy Attorney General
Department of Justice (Fax: 415-703-5480)
Stephen R. Jones, Counsel
Office of the Solicitor (Fax: 202-693-5732)



